

SENATE BILL NO. 213

INTRODUCED BY HOFMAN, SPRING, ANDERSON,  
KEATING, JENKINS, NOBLE, BECK, HARDING, STORY

IN THE SENATE

JANUARY 21, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK & IRRIGATION.  FIRST READING.
JANUARY 30, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 31, 1989	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 1, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 2, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 3, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 50; NOES, 0.  TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 3, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK & IRRIGATION.
FEBRUARY 20, 1989	FIRST READING.
MARCH 4, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 6, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 7, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 91; NOES, 3.  RETURNED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

MARCH 8, 1989

RECEIVED FROM HOUSE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

*Spate* BILL NO. *213*

INTRODUCED BY *Hofman Spring* *Anderson Fitting*  
*particular* *Noble Bush* *Harkling* *Strong*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE  
ALLOWABLE SEED OR GRAIN LIEN TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE  
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE SEED OR GRAIN; AMENDING SECTION  
71-3-701, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 71-3-701, MCA, is amended to read:

"71-3-701. Lien for seed or grain. Any person,  
company, association, or corporation who ~~shall--~~furnish  
furnishes to another seed to be sown or planted or funds or  
means with which to purchase ~~such~~ seed to be sown or planted  
or to be used in the production or cultivation of a crop or  
crops on the lands owned or contracted to be purchased,  
used, leased, occupied, or rented by him or held under  
government entry ~~shall~~, upon filing the statement provided  
for in 71-3-703, have ~~has~~ a lien not exceeding the purchase  
price of ~~700-bushels~~ the seed or grain furnished upon the  
crop produced from the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished, or any  
part thereof, and upon the seed or grain threshed from ~~such~~  
the crop to secure the payment of the amount or the value of  
the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished or the funds or means  
advanced to purchase the ~~same~~ seed or grain."

-End-



INTRODUCED BILL  
SB 213

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON AGRICULTURE LIVESTOCK  
AND IRRIGATION

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *213*

2 INTRODUCED BY *Holman* *Sperry* *Anderson* *Fating*  
3 *Noble* *Beck* *Harkins* *Strong*

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE  
5 ALLOWABLE SEED OR GRAIN LIEN TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE  
6 PURCHASE PRICE OF THE SEED OR GRAIN; AMENDING SECTION  
7 71-3-701, MCA."

8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 71-3-701, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "71-3-701. Lien for seed or grain. Any person,  
12 company, association, or corporation who ~~shall--furnish~~  
13 furnishes to another seed to be sown or planted or funds or  
14 means with which to purchase ~~such~~ seed to be sown or planted  
15 or to be used in the production or cultivation of a crop or  
16 crops on the lands owned or contracted to be purchased,  
17 used, leased, occupied, or rented by him or held under  
18 government entry ~~shall~~, upon filing the statement provided  
19 for in 71-3-703, have has a lien not exceeding the purchase  
20 price of ~~700-bushels~~ the seed or grain furnished upon the  
21 crop produced from the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished, or any  
22 part thereof, and upon the seed or grain threshed from ~~such~~  
23 the crop to secure the payment of the amount or the value of  
24 the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished or the funds or means  
25 advanced to purchase the ~~same~~ seed or grain."

-End-

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8

INTRODUCED BY Senate BILL NO. 213  
Hofman Upderson  
Noble Bush Starkling Starkling  
A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE  
ALLOWABLE SEED OR GRAIN LIEN TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE  
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE SEED OR GRAIN; AMENDING SECTION  
71-3-701, MCA."

9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 71-3-701, MCA, is amended to read:

"71-3-701. Lien for seed or grain. Any person, company, association, or corporation who ~~shall--furnish~~ furnishes to another seed to be sown or planted or funds or means with which to purchase ~~such~~ seed to be sown or planted or to be used in the production or cultivation of a crop or crops on the lands owned or contracted to be purchased, used, leased, occupied, or rented by him or held under government entry ~~shall~~, upon filing the statement provided for in 71-3-703, ~~have~~ has a lien not exceeding the purchase price of ~~700-bushels~~ the seed or grain furnished upon the crop produced from the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished, or any part thereof, and upon the seed or grain threshed from ~~such~~ the crop to secure the payment of the amount or the value of the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished or the funds or means advanced to purchase the ~~same~~ seed or grain."

-End-



THIRD READING  
SB 213

## 1 SENATE BILL NO. 213

2 INTRODUCED BY HOFMAN, SPRING, ANDERSON,  
3 KEATING, JENKINS, NOBLE, BECK, HARDING, STORY  
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE  
6 ALLOWABLE SEED OR GRAIN LIEN TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE  
7 PURCHASE PRICE OF THE SEED OR GRAIN; AMENDING SECTION  
8 71-3-701, MCA."  
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 71-3-701, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "71-3-701. Lien for seed or grain. Any person,  
13 company, association, or corporation who ~~shall--~~furnish  
14 furnishes to another seed to be sown or planted or funds or  
15 means with which to purchase such seed to be sown or planted  
16 or to be used in the production or cultivation of a crop or  
17 crops on the lands owned or contracted to be purchased,  
18 used, leased, occupied, or rented by him or held under  
19 government entry ~~shall~~, upon filing the statement provided  
20 for in 71-3-703, have has a lien not exceeding the purchase  
21 price of ~~700-bushels~~ the seed or grain furnished upon the  
22 crop produced from the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished, or any  
23 part thereof, and upon the seed or grain threshed from ~~such~~  
24 the crop to secure the payment of the amount or the value of  
25 the seed or grain ~~so~~ furnished or the funds or means

1 advanced to purchase the same seed or grain."

-End-